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STATE OF IOWA

THOMAS J. VILSACK, GOVERNOR DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
SALLY J. PEDERSON, LT. GOVERNOR JEFFREY R. VONK, DIRECTOR

Fields of Opportunities

October 5, 2004

Douglas Plack

Chief, Environmental Remediation Branch
Department of the Army

Corps of Engineers, Omaha District

106 South 15™ Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68102-1618

Dear Mr. Plack

In a September 14, 2004 letter you requested the assistance of the lowa Department of
Natural Resources, Contaminated Sites Section, in locating any records pertaining to
property used by the United States Navy associated with the Ottumwa Naval Air Station
during World War ll.  Unfortunately, no records of land use agreements were found in
our database as well. Sorry | couldn’t be of assistants.

If you have any questions or need further information please feel free to call or e-mail at
(515) 281-4171 or dan.cook@dnr.state.ia.us. '

S'{n erely, Z ff

aniel Cook
Environmental Specialist Senior
Contaminated Sites Section
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